



STATE OF
COLORADO

Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Seneca II-W Mine, C-1982-057, 2019 Annual Report Review

Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>
To: "Ebert - DNR, Jared" <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Tue, Jun 23, 2020 at 3:36 PM

Jared,

I will provide you with the acreage discrepancies by July 27th at a minimum! Thanks for understanding.

Miranda Kawcak

Manager, Environmental

Peabody

Twentymile Coal, LLC | 29515 Routt County Rd #27 | Oak Creek, CO 80467

Office Phone: (970) 870-2718 | Cell: (970) 439-8273

mkawcak@peabodyenergy.com

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 3:32 PM

To: Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>

Subject: Re: Seneca II-W Mine, C-1982-057, 2019 Annual Report Review

****This Message originated from a Non-Peabody source****

Hi Miranda,

I understand and we can give you some more time but DRMS is required to report metrics derived from these reports to OSM and our deadline is July 31st. The more urgent matters for us are the items pertaining to acreage discrepancies. For Williams Fork and Seneca II-W, if you could respond at a minimum to the acreage discrepancies by July 27th that would give us some time to flush out any problems before we have to submit information to OSM. Would that work for you? We can deal with the other non-urgent items at a later date.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter and I hope you have a great vacation.

Jared

On Tue, Jun 23, 2020 at 1:42 PM Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com> wrote:

Hi Jared,

I have a lot on my plate right now and I am leaving on vacation this Thursday until July 6th. Can I please get an extension on both the Williams Fork annual report review and the Seneca IIW annual report review adequacies until July 31st?

Thanks

Miranda Kawcak

Manager, Environmental

Peabody

Twentymile Coal, LLC | 29515 Routt County Rd #27 | Oak Creek, CO 80467

Office Phone: (970) 870-2718 | Cell: (970) 439-8273

mkawcak@peabodyenergy.com

From: Ebert - DNR, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2020 2:22 PM
To: Kawcak, Miranda <MKawcak@peabodyenergy.com>
Cc: Robin Reilley - DNR <robin.reilley@state.co.us>
Subject: Seneca II-W Mine, C-1982-057, 2019 Annual Report Review

****This Message originated from a Non-Peabody source****

Hello Miranda,

Attached is a review letter for the Seneca II-1 Mine of the 2019 Annual Report. Several items need to be addressed, please see the review letter attached. Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Jared

--

Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

***I am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466**



P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | <https://www.colorado.gov/drms>

--

Jared Ebert

Senior Environmental Protection Specialist

***I am working remotely, please feel free to call my cell at (720) 413-6466**



P 303.866.3567 ext. 8120 | F 303.832.8106 |

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

jared.ebert@state.co.us | <https://www.colorado.gov/drms>